BUY™ SELL™ SHOP™

Downloaded From
www . TextBookDiscrimination.com

SELL YOUR OWN SAMPLES'!

(help others get the justice that they deserve)

Y |[SELL"

www . TextBookDiscrimination.com

Get Booked Up on Justice!
© TBD Corporation. All Rights Reserved.


http://www.textbookdiscrimination.com/
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/Buy/?tbdSmp
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/Sell/?tbdSmp
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/Shop/?tbdSmp
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/?tbdSmp
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/Sell/?tbdSmp
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/Buy/?tbdSmp
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/Sell/?tbdSmp
https://textbookdiscrimination.com/Shop/?tbdSmp

Case 1:12-cv-04004-WSD Document 1 Filed 11/16/12 Page 1 of 10

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

JUDITH Y. EASON, )
)
Plaintiff, )
) CIVIL ACTION

V. )

) FILE NO. 1:12-cv-4004-WSD
ALLSTATE INSURANCE )
COMPANY, )
)
Defendant. )

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

COMES NOW Plaintiff Judith Y. Eason, by her undersigned counsel of
record, and alleges the following:

NATURE OF THE PROCEEDINGS

1. Plaintiff Judith Y. Eason (hereinafter “the Plaintiff”) brings this claim
seeking remedy and redress pursuant to the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act of 1967, 29 U.S.C. 8621 et. sea.

2. Specifically, Plaintiff alleges discrimination on the basis of age, in violation
of 29 U.S.C. 8623(a)(1).

3. Plaintiff was terminated from employment by Defendant Allstate Insurance
Company (hereinafter “Defendant”), after 27 years of successful

employment, on the basis of age.
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4. Plaintiff also alleges retaliation after engaging in the protected activity of
complaining about age discrimination, in violation of 29 U.S.C. 8623 (d).

5. Once Plaintiff complained about managers’ comments unfavorably
comparing older employees to younger employees, and managers’
implementation of subjective and pre-textual performance standards aimed
at unfavorably targeting older employees, she was targeted for termination
and was in fact terminated from employment by Defendant.

THE PARTIES

6. Plaintiff is an individual who resides in Villa Rica, Georgia.

7. Defendant is a corporation whose principal place of business, upon
information and belief, is 2775 Sanders Road, F5, Northbrook, IL 60062.

8. Defendant maintains a place of business at 3100 Interstate N. Circle, Atlanta
Georgia 30339.

9. At all times hereinafter mentioned, Defendant is engaged in the business of
interstate commerce.

10. Until on or about October 18 or 19, 2011, Plaintiff was an employee of the
Defendant.

11. At all pertinent times hereto, Plaintiff was and is over the age of 40.

12. At all pertinent times hereto, Defendant had more than 20 persons in its

employ.
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JURISDICTION

13. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 626(c) (d).

14. Plaintiff has satisfied her jurisdiction prerequisite to such suit by filing a
claim of a violation of the ADEA with the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (hereinafter “the EEOC”).

15. On or about August 16, 2012, the EEOC issued Plaintiff a letter granting
her a Right to Sue based upon the facts and circumstances upon which this
Complaint is based.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

16. Plaintiff was first hired by Defendant as a Claims representative in or about
November of 1984.

17. Plaintiff was employed by Defendant continuously from 1984 up until her
termination in or about October of 2011.

18. During at least the first 25 years of her employment with Defendant,
Plaintiff’s performance was consistently rated among the highest in her
respective departments.

19. During at least the first 25 years of service with Defendant, Plaintiff never

received negative employment reviews from Defendant
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20. During at least the first 25 years of service with Defendant, Plaintiff
frequently received compliments and commendations from clients regarding
her superior customer service as an Allstate agent.

21. In or about 2010, Plaintiff was relocated to the Atlanta Metro Casualty
Office.

22. At all times pertinent hereto, said Atlanta Metro Casualty Office was
located at 3100 Interstate N. Circle, Atlanta, Georgia 30339.

23. At the time of this relocation, Plaintiff was over the age of 40.

24. In or about January of 2011, Plaintiff was employed in the Atlanta Metro
Casualty Office as a Staff Claim Service Adjuster.

25. In 2011, Plaintiff’s immediate manager was Kathy Turnley.

26. In 2011,the Department Manager of Plaintiff’s department was Coleen
Johnson.

27. In or about the first half of 201 1Plaintiff’s managers instituted new
“performance goals.”

28. Based upon her 27 years of employment, Plaintiff was immediately aware
that such performance goals and ratings instituted were arbitrary, subjective,
and based upon outside factors having no bearing on employee performance.

29. Such performance goals were a pretext for adverse employment actions

against older employees.
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30. Such performance goals were subject to manipulation.

31. For example, it was known that employees under the age of 40 would
receive ratings of 100% in their performance levels on several or all of the
new performance goals categories.

32. Based upon her 27 years’ of employment with Defendant, Plaintiff was
aware that it was extremely unlikely that even the best agent would receive a
100% rating in all of his/her performance goals.

33. Such performance in fact would be close to impossible, especially when an
employee has to deal with such variable outside factors as customer
satisfaction in the insurance industry.

34. Plaintiff was astonished at the rate and frequency with which younger
employees would consistently receive these 100% performance ratings.

35. In or about the first half of 2011, Turnley began making numerous
statements regarding the inefficiency of older employees, especially as
compared to younger employees.

36. One of Turnley’s statements was the following, “younger employees work
faster than our older employees. Our older employees cannot keep up with

the pace of the rapid changes that are being made with the company.”
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37. During the first half of 2011, several employees in Plaintiff’s department
contacted the Allstate Resolution Line in order to complain about the various
discriminatory and hostile statements made by Ms. Turnley.

38. Upon information and belief, Defendant’s Human Resources Department
monitored the Allstate Resolution Line.

39. As aresult of employee complaints to the Allstate Resolution Line,
Johnson called a department meeting in or about May, 2011.

40. The purpose of this meeting was to apologize for Ms. Turnley’s behaviors.

41. Upon information and belief, Plaintiff was the most vocal of complainants
regarding Ms. Turnley’s statements.

42. In May of 2011, Plaintiff was first notified by Turnley that her performance
was subject to review.

43. This notification followed several conversations between Plaintiff and
Turnley, whereby Plaintiff voiced concerns about the performance rating
system along with the discriminatory and retaliatory work environment.

44. In or about the summer of 2011, Plaintiff was informed by Turnley and
Johnson that she was being considered for termination.

45. Other employees were routinely informed that they had not met their

performance goals.
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46. When younger employees were informed that they did not meet their
performance goals, they were offered demotions and/or transfers to other
departments.

47. Plaintiff was offered no such demotion and/or transfer to another
department.

48. Plaintiff had several subsequent meetings and contacts with Turnley,
Johnson, and Rebecca Grandy regarding the proposed termination.

49. Ms. Grandy is the head of Defendant’s Human Resources Department.

50. Turnley, Johnson, and Grandy refused to discuss in detail Turnley’s
discriminatory statements, instead trying to encourage Plaintiff to take a
mental health leave.

51. On or about October 19, 2011, Defendant terminated Plaintiff’s
employment.

52. Age was not a bone fide occupational qualification for Plaintiff’s position;
a person of any age could perform Plaintiff’s tasks.

AS AND FOR A FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

53. Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges Paragraphs 1 through 52 of this Complaint as
though set forth fully herein.
54. Based upon the foregoing, the Defendant has violated Plaintiff’s rights

under the ADEA.
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55. Specifically, Defendant terminated Plaintiff’s employment because she was
over the age of 40.

AS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

56. Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges Paragraphs 1 through 55 of this Complaint
as though set forth fully herein.

57. Based upon the foregoing, Defendant’s decision to terminate Plaintiff was
based upon her allegations that Defendant had violated the ADEA.

58. Such decision to terminate Plaintiff was done with malice and reckless
indifference to Plaintiff’s federally right to engage in activity protected
under the ADEA.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, based upon the foregoing, Plaintiff requests the following
relief:
a. Atrial by jury on all claims asserted in this complaint;
b. Compensatory damages, including but not limited to loss of wages, back pay
and pain and suffering;
c. Punitive damages as appropriate;
d. Reinstatement of employment;

e. Back pay;
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f. Costs and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in instituting and maintaining
this action; and

g. Such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

Respectfully submitted this 14" day of November, 2012

LAW OFFICES OF
JOHN D. WALES, P.C.
Attorneys for Plaintiff

/s/ John D. Wales

John D. Wales, Esq.
Georgia Bar No. 730785
3330 Cumberland Boulevard
Suite 500

Atlanta, Georgia 30339
Telephone (770) 850-2545
Facsimile (770) 850-2548
JohnDWales@aol.com
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

This is to certify that this COMPAINT FOR DAMAGES has been
prepared using Times New Roman font, 14 point type, which is one of the fonts

and print selections approved by the Court in L.R. 5.1C.

This 14" day of November, 2012

LAW OFFICES OF
JOHN D. WALES, P.C.
Attorneys for Plaintiff

(ol D. Wales

John D. Wales, Esq.
Georgia Bar No. 730785
3330 Cumberland Boulevard
Suite 500

Atlanta, Georgia 30339
Telephone (770) 850-2545
Facsimile (770) 850-2548
JohnDWales@aol.com
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